

Chief Timothy Malley, Chair Chief Robert Miller, Vice-Chair



Regional Enterprise Data Sharing System (REDSS) Advisory Board Meeting Minutes August 19, 2015

VOTING MEMBERS	ASSOCIATION	
Chief Timothy Malley	Cuyahoga County Police Chiefs Assoc.	✓
Chief Robert Miller	Cuyahoga County Police Chiefs Assoc.	√
George Taylor	Cuyahoga County Executive Rep.	✓
Clifford Pinkney	Cuyahoga County Sheriff's Office	Absent
Hugh Shannon	Cuyahoga County Medical Examiner – Alternate	✓
Deputy Chief Leroy Morrow	City of Cleveland, Chief of Police - Alternate	✓
Vacant	Cuyahoga County Prosecutor's Office	
ATTENDING		
Linda Seal	Cleveland Police Dept.	
Jeff Mowry, Patrick Wright	Cuyahoga County Dept. of Information Technology	
Barbara Giffen, Mark Johnson	REDSS Staff	

I. Call to Order

Chief Timothy Malley called the meeting of August 19, 2015 to order.

II. Approval of Minutes

Motion to approve the March 25, 2015 meeting minutes; Chief Miller moved; seconded by Chief Malley; all in favor; none opposed.

III. Public Comment

None

IV. New Business

Director George Taylor discussed termination of LEADS services within a year and concerns with City of Cleveland. REDSS network will continue along with Automated License Plate Reader (ALPR) services. Chief Malley asked for a timetable to discontinue LEADS. Director Taylor indicated none at present. Automated Fingerprint Identification Service (AFIS) will continue to be a County supported function. It was noted no charge for ALPR or AFIS with an existing REDSS direct connection for \$300 to \$600 per month.

V. Announcements/Other Business

Chief Miller advised that Michael O'Malley, formerly with the Cuyahoga County Prosecutor's Office is now Safety Director for the City of Parma. County Prosecutor's Office will be contacted for an appointment.

Jeff Mowry commented on meetings regarding the upcoming Republican National Convention (RNC) with City of Cleveland, Greater Cleveland Regional Transit Authority, Cleveland MetroParks and the Northeast Ohio Regional Sewer District. Host committee and arrangement committee will discuss information technology topics.

Law Enforcement to begin meetings in October. Jeff Mowry noted discussion with Frank Bova on funding for additional body cameras; and funding donations from CISCO. Chief Malley offered REDSS support to RNC through ALPR, or credential checks through LEADS.

Chief Miller asked about ALPR maintenance. Director Taylor advised a request for funding (\$60K) was submitted for the Fiscal year 2015 State Homeland Security Grant Program.

Deputy Chief Morrow commented the City of Cleveland Records Management System (RMS) would go live Sept. 13th. Some modules are running, trainings are taking place, with additional modules in progress.

VI. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn made by Chief Malley; Chief Miller seconded; meeting adjourned.

Quarter Meeting Schedule 2015

- 1. February 18, 2015 Cancelled Rescheduled March 25, 2015 ✓
- 2. May 20, 2015 Cancelled
- 3. August 19, 2015 ✓
- 4. November 18, 2015